BETTER

: ; Aprﬂ 6, 2051_0 .

Al Cgmmmsxoners of the RDA
Bman 0 Conneil '

RE Washmgten Ave. & West Blvd. Pm}ect

2k :Dear MI O Conneﬂ & RDA Commmsmnei‘s

In regeu ds to today s agenda item labeled, “Concerns about the condltlon

~ of West Racine Redevelopment site (Washington Market Site) and liability
- issues resulting from recent discovery”, we are notifying the RDA that we believe

We:te e not.

: »vthat the provided PHASE I study was incorrect.. There have been three different
" useson that site and ne1ghbormg properties that should have been included but

" The Phase I nsts that there is “No EDR Historical Auto Statlon 51tes are

located within % mile of the subject” (page 4) and “No Wisconsin Waste

: Disposal Sites (WDS) are located within % mile of the subject site” (page 4).
After recent research we believe this to be incorrect. We believe that the
followmg were withheld either intentionally or Lmntentlonaﬂy

L The United States Postal Service operated a fa,mhty on or near the

S : West Racine Redevelopmem site. Included in ths fac1hty was a
fmechamcal Iepau shop for pOStal trucks. - ' :

‘; : "An aute body repalr shop Opex ated o1 Or 1tear the West Racme
| wRedevelapment sri,e |

. 3 : B 'Przor to the site bemg the Narth Shore T 1ghf— f—way, the

 West Racine Redevelopment site was a waste dump. In addltmn to
. area re51dent1al and farm waste dump, there is industrial waste of ﬂy ash
and slag fmm area foundmes dnd Eocal electric power plants o




4. The property to the south of the West Racine Redevelopmem site had a
dlscovery of mdustrlal and construcnon waste. |

v Any one o{ thes,e should spark corrections to the RDA’s Phase I as well as
- cause for the ordering of a Phase I1. These are important items that should be
1investigated while any of them could be catastrophic to any development on this
- site. | .
o Your assistance regarding this matter would be greatly appreaated and
-~ discussion regarding this request is paramount to the forward movement of the
j Washmgton Market pf'oposal |

Sincerely;

~ TomTousis
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. CoZak Williams - :
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